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Our Ref: CD/KL
14" November, 2022

Eamon O Cuiv TD,
Kirwin House,
Flood Street,
Galway City.

Re: PQ 55982/22

To ask the Minister for Health when the shift leads will be appointed to the ICU
in Mayo University Hospital as per the national directive given that all other
hospitals in the Saolta Group have already had their shift leads appointed; and
if he will make a statement on the matter. - Eamon O Cuiv

Dear Mr O Cuiv TD,

There is currently no approval for the appointment of shift leads for the ICU in Mayo
University Hospital.

| hope that clarifies the matter.

Kind Regards,

Cdtherine Donohoe
Hospital Manager

MUH web: http://www.saolta.ie/hospital/muh
Web: www.saolta.ie

Twitter: @saoltagroup




